INDIAN RIVER COUNTY, FLORIDA CONSENT
DEPARTMENT OF EMERGENCY SERVICES

MEMORANDUM
TO: The Honorable Board of County Commissioners
THROUGH: John A. Titkanich, Jr., County Administrator

David Johnson, Director of Emergency Services
Ryan Lloyd, Deputy Director of Emergency Services

FROM: Erin Reyes, Emergency Management Planner
Department of Emergency Services
DATE: November 7, 2024
SUBJECT: Approval of Contract for WebEOC Incident Management Software

It is respectfully requested that the information contained herein be given formal consideration by the Board
of County Commissioners at the next scheduled meeting.

DESCRIPTION AND CONDITIONS:

On April 21, 2015, the Board of County Commissioners authorized the acquisition of WebEOC Incident
Management Software, which is a vital component of Indian River County’s Emergency Management (IRC
EM) operations. WebEOC is a web-based, user-friendly system for managing incidents and events inside the
Emergency Operations Center (EOC) during activations. Additionally, it serves a broad range of daily
operational functions, including compliance tracking and other administrative tasks.

In past years, IRC EM has funded WebEOC. Now that WebEOC is utilized by the majority of Florida
counties, it is available for use directly through a State of Florida contract at no cost to the individual county.
Transitioning to this state contract will allow IRC EM to allocate Federal Emergency Management
Performance Grant (EMPG) funding towards other capability improvement projects and provide premium
features-products that are not accessible under the existing WebEOC Agreement. This change offers a
significant opportunity for operational improvement.

FUNDING:
No county funding is required for this item.

RECOMMENDATION:

Staff recommends that the Board of County Commissioners authorize and sign the attached WebEOC
Subscription Agreement for WebEOC incident management software.

ATTACHMENTS:

I. Two (2) Original WebEOC Subscription Agreements
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